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	Other HPC Action: 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In March 1915, J. A. Matl sold a lot to Emil Hahn of St. Charles, who planned to build a garage between the existing harness shop to the west and the laundry to the east. The garage was designed by Frank Gray of St. Charles, with George Welch contracted to lay the brick and cement. The Geneva Republican reported on March 31, 1915, that the garage was part of a growing need for automobile accommodations in the city, as Geneva lacked sufficient facilities to house the increasing number of cars arriving via the Lincoln Highway and Transcontinental routes. A. E. McIntosh was quoted on April 7, 1915, noting that the influx of tourists would require better motor accommodations, including storage and supplies.

The brickwork contract for the garage was awarded to Charles Fargo, while William E. Cummings was responsible for completing the cement foundations, as reported on April 24, 1915. By 1918, Lundeen Bros. operated the garage before relocating to Third Street to open the Tri-City Garage. Around 1927, they moved again, this time to East State and Bennett Streets.

In 1935, the building was converted into a vegetable canning facility for the Tri-Cities, as noted in the Geneva Republican on August 9, 1935. By 1937, the building became Charlie’s Garage, operated by Charles Bohleen, and served as a Studebaker salesroom, according to the October 8, 1937 edition. The facility was later transformed into a locker plant in 1943, as reported on September 10, 1943.

In 1990, the building was renovated from Nick's Bicycle Shop and storage space for Ristorante Chianti and The Riverwalk into the Sea Captain's Lady, an exotic import and antiques shop. In 2003, TIF funds were used to rehab the building so it could become the restaurant Foxfire.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 17 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown
	ARCHITECT: Frank B. Gray
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1915
	COMMON NAME: FoxFire
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Garage
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: One-Part Commercial Block/Late Classical Revival 
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Commercial, Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Glass 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE: Picture 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Not Visible 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-431-016
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


